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Dear Mr Bradley 

INQUESTS CONCERNING GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Thank you for your very gracious letter of 5th May, and I do appreciate the contents. 

Can I say that I do understand your point about having hoped to deal with the issue at tile time. It is 
very helpful to have the clarification - and I know you will understand that, should anyone seek to 
question the integrity of the statement in the GIVlC proceedings which are fast approaching. 

Yours sincerely, 

citor 
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